Vaughn, Lorena

From: Boss, Aimee

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 4:25 PM

To: Paul Tutle

Cc: Brian Gannon; Matt Hudgpeth; Roland, Alexandrea; Larson, Darrin; Barnett, Cheryl;
Thompson, Steve; Vaughn, Lorena

Subject: Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc. - Clean Air Act Vehicle and Engine Expedited Settlement
Agreement

Attachments: Tutle & Tutle ESA DOCKET NO. 06-2021-3308 Ratified.pdf

Tommy P. Tutle
Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc.
Email: Paul@tutleandtutle.com

Re: In the Matter of Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc. Docket No. CAA-06-2021-3308
Dear Mr. Tutle,

Enclosed is the Expedited Settlement Agreement (ESA) in the matter referenced above for Tutle & Tutle
Trucking, Inc., ratified by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

Tutle & Tutle '.I'rucking, Inc. paid the penalty of $13,975.10 and signed and returned the ESA within the thirty
(30) day window as required under the terms of the ESA.

If you have any questions regarding this ESA, please contact me at (214) 665-7397 or by email at
boss.aimee@epa.gov.

EPA acknowledges that the COVID-19 pandemic may impact your business. If that is the case, please contact
us regarding any specific issues you need to discuss.

Aimee Boss

Air Permitting Enforcement Section (ECDAP)
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. EPA Region 6

Office: (214) 665-7397



A UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

% REGION 6
%" 1201 ELM STREET, SUITE 500

4 g DALLAS, TEXAS 75270

Mk,p. .

December 2, 2020

Tommy P. Tutle

Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc.
3672 US-67

Cleburne, Texas 76033

Sent via email: paul@tutleandtutie.com

Re: Docket No. 06-2021-3308

Dear Mr. Tutle,

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) conducted an investigation to
determine your company’s compliance with the Clean Air Act (CAA) and regulations
promulgated thereunder. The details of this investigation are outlined in the enclosed Clean Air
Act Vehicle and Engine Expedited Settlement Agreement (Agreement). As a result of the
investigation, it was determined that your company failed to comply with the CAA and the
associated regulations. The Agreement describes the violations.

Based upon the information we currently have; it appears your company has not
previously been found in violation of the CAA. Because of this, you may resolve violations
using an expedited process that involves significantly lower penalties than those sought through
the normal settlement process. EPA is authorized to enter into the Agreement under the authority
vested in the EPA Administrator by Section 205(c)(1) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7524(c)(1).
Should your company violate the CAA in the future, EPA does not intend to offer this expedited
process again. After the Agreement becomes effective, EPA will take no further civil penalty
action against your company for the violation(s) described in the Agreement. However, EPA
does not waive any rights to take an enforcement action for any other past, present, or future
violations of the CAA or of any other federal statute or regulation.

If you do not sign and return the enclosed Agreement as presented within 30 calendar
days of its receipt, and meet all of your obligations under the Agreement, the proposed
Agreement is withdrawn, with no need of additional notice to you, and without prejudice to
EPA’s ability to file any other enforcement action for the violation(s) identified in the Agreement
and seek penalties of up to $4,819 per violation pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 19.4. Please refer to
“CAA Vehicle and Engine Expedited Settlement Agreement Instructions,” attached, for
instructions on accepting this Agreement.



Please contact Aimee Boss at (214) 665-7397 or boss.aimee@epa.gov with any
questions.

Sincerely,

e X0 12,02 135378 0630
Cheryl T. Seager, Director
Enforcement and
Compliance Assurance Division

Enclosures
1. Clean Air Act Vehicle and Engine Expedited Settlement Agreement, Docket No. CAA

06-2021-3308

2. CAA Vehicle and Engine Expedited Settlement Agreement Instructions

3. Small Business Resources Information Sheet available at:
https://www.epa.gov/compliance/small-business-resources-information-sheet




Enclosure
CLEAN AIR ACT VEHICLE AND ENGINE EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

DOCKET NO.06-2021-3308 Respondent: Tommy P. Tutle
Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc.
3672 US-67
Clebumne, Texas 76033
The parties enter into this Clean Air Act Vehicle and Engine Expedited Settlement Agreement
(Agreement) in order to settle the civil violation(s) discovered as a result of the investigation(s) specified
in Table 1, attached, incorporated into this Agreement by reference. The civil violation(s) that are the
subject of this Agreement are described in Table 2, attached, incorporated into the Agreement by
reference, regarding the vehicle(s)/engine(s) specified therein.

1. Respondent admits to being subject to the Clean Air Act (CAA) and its associated regulations
and that the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has jurisdiction, pursuant to
CAA Section 205(c)(1), 42 U.S.C. § 7524(c)(1), over the Respondent and the Respondent’s
conduct described in Table 2. Respondent neither admits nor denies the findings detailed therein
and waives any objections Respondent may have to the EPA’s jurisdiction.

2. Respondent certifies that payment of the penalty has been made in the amount of $13,975.10.
Respondent has followed the instructions in “CAA Vehicle and Engine Expedited Settlement
Agreement [nstructions,” attached, incorporated into this Agreement by reference. Respondent
certifies that the required remediation, specified in Table 3 and incorporated into this Agreement
by reference, has been carried out.

3. By its first signature below, EPA approves the findings resulting from the investigation(s) and
alleged violation(s) set forth in Table 1 and Table 2. Upon signing and returning this Agreement
to EPA, Respondent consents to the terms of this Agreement without further notice. Respondent
acknowledges that this Agreement is binding on the parties signing below and becomes effective
on the date of the EPA Delegated Official’s ratifying signature.

4. The parties’ consent to service of this Agreement by electronic delivery at the Respondent’s e-
mail noted below.

APPROVED BY EPA:
a O =S o=U S, u-i;-:nv-l
EM;ZS?- 'd“Lﬁ' B i Date:  December 2, 2020

e 2020 1267 151168 D800

Cheryl T. Scager, Director, Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
APPROVED BY RESPONDENT:
Name (pdnt):zmm 174 gﬂ/ 7; 7‘/&
Title (print); W ~ Email (print)._psv/ oTv1/gped Title. oM
7 Z/ M __ Date:_[2~07-22
RATIFIED BY EPA: N:: |

Cheryl T. Seager, Director, Enforcement and Comphancc Assurance Division
l

Signature;

Date: 01/04/2021




Table 1 - Information Collection

Date(s) Information Collected: Docket Number:

June 04, 2020 016(-]2]0]2]|1|-]3|3]0]8

Respondent Location:

3672 US-67

City: Inspector(s) Name(s):

Cleburne Aimee Boss

State: Zip Code: EPA Approving Official:

TX 76033 Cheryl Seager

Respondent: EPA Enforcement Contact(s):

Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc. Aimee Boss, Enforcement Officer (214) 665-7397
Alex Roland, Enforcement Attorney (214) 665-2753

Table 2 - Description of Violations and Vehicles/Engines

EPA obtained evidence that Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc. (Respondent) tampered with the
vehicle(s)/engine(s) listed below. EPA obtained evidence that Respondent installed defeat devices,
products listed below which render inoperative emission control systems on EPA-certified motor
vehicles. It is a violation of Section 203(a)(3)(A) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7522(a)(3)(A) to tamper
with EPA-certified vehicles and engines. It is a violation of Section 203(a)(3)(B) of the CAA, 42
U.S.C. § 7522(a)(3)(B) to sell, offer for sale, and install defeat device intended for use with EPA-
certified motor vehicles and engines. Based on information summarized below, EPA finds that
Respondent has committed 6 violations of Section 203(a)(3) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7522(a)(3).

Tampered Motor Vehicle/Engine Violations

. Tampered Emission
Tampering | Model Make Model VIN Parts or
Date(s) Year
Components
) ISX
567 Peterbilt 1XPCD49XSKD4997 Removal of
HI6203 2018 Cummings 43?";20 - 84 DPF/SCR/DOC
) ISX
71612019 | 2018 | 287 Peterbilt | a0 cog | 1XPCD49XSKDA997 ECM Reflash
Cummings h 84
p
) ISX
567 Peterbilt IXPCD49X 5K D4997 Rermovaliof
M2z | 2B | eunmings “3?1';20 85 DPF/SCR/DOC
) ISX
762019 | 2018 | 67 Peterbilt | 15 00 | 1XPCD49X5KD4997 ECM Reflash
Cummings hp 85
8/16/2016 | 2013 | 389 Peterbilt |y o | IXPWDPOXIDDIEO | oo 1 of DPF
. Paccar 583

Defeat Device Violation




Defeat ; . Sold, installed,
Device Make MINNEER Qua'nm and/or offered for Date
Description y sale?
Custom ECM | 389 Peterbilt 1 oy 004 IXPWDP9X9DD 169
Paccar I 8/16/2016
Tune MX13 2 583

Table 3 - Penalty and Required Remediation

Penalty $13,975.10

Required In addition to paying the monetary penalty, Respondent must ensure compliance by
Remediation | completing the corrective actions outlined in “CAA Vehicle and Engine Expedited
Settlement Agreement Instructions.” Respondent must cease and refrain from selling or
installing any device that defeats, bypasses, or otherwise renders inoperative an emission
component of any motor vehicle or engine regulated by EPA. Respondent must cease
and refrain from tampering with emission control systems on EPA-certified motor
vehicles and engines. Respondent acknowledges receipt of the Compliance Plan attached
as Appendix A.




CAA VEHICLE AND ENGINE EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
INSTRUCTIONS

Within 30 days from your receipt of the Agreement, you must pay the penalty as described
below:

Payment method 1 — Preferred (electronic): Pay online through the Department of the
Treasury using WWW _PAY.GOV. In the Search Public Form field, enter SFO 1.1, click EPA
Miscellaneous Payments - Cincinnati Finance Center and complete the SFO Form Number 1.1.
The payment shall be identified in the online system with Docket Number listed below.

On the same day after submitting your payment, send an email to
cinwd_acctsreceivable(@epa.gov and the EPA contact email address noted below. Include in the
subject line: “Payment Confirmation for Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc. Docket Number 06-2021-
3308.” Attach a copy of the Agreement and your payment receipt to the email.

Payment method 2 (check): Mail, via CERTIFIED MAIL, a certified check payable to the
United States of America marked with Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc., and the Docket Number
listed below, with a copy of the Agreement to:

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Government Lockbox 979077
1005 Convention Plaza
SL-MO-C2-GL
St. Louis, MO 63101
Attn: Docket Number 06-2021-3308

Within 30 days from your receipt of the Agreement, you must ensure compliance as
described below:

Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc. shall either (1) provide photographic evidence that any tampered
vehicle owned by the company is permanently disabled by drilling a 3-inch hole through each
engine block; or (2) provide invoices, receipts, or work orders that document that any tampered
vehicle owned by the company were brought back into compliance.

To further demonstrate to EPA that you have achieved and will remain in compliance, within 30
days of receipt of this letter, Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc. shall submit to EPA a signed statement
by the president and each of the owners of the company that states the following:

"1, linsert representative s name | and my company, Tutle & Tutle Trucking, Inc., from
the date of this submittal forward, will not manufacture, sell, offer to sell, or install any
part or component that bypasses, defeats, and/or renders inoperative emission control
devices or elements of design that were installed on or in motor vehicles or motor vehicle
engines to comply with the emission standards promulgated under Title Il of the CAA.”




Within 30 days from your receipt of the Agreement, you must email boss.aimee@epa.gov a
scanned copy of the original signed Agreement, the documentation of your Required
Remediation corrective action(s) taken, and proof of payment (meaning, as applicable, a
photocopy of the original certified penalty check or confirmation of electronic payment).

If you have any questions or would like to request an extension due to extraordinary
circumstances, you may contact Aimee Boss at (214) 665-7397. EPA will consider whether to
grant an extension on a case-by-case basis where appropriate justification is provided. EPA will
not accept or approve any Agreement returned more than 30 days after the date of your receipt of
the Agreement unless an extension has been granted by EPA. If you believe that the alleged
violations are without merit (and you can provide evidence contesting the allegations), you must
provide such information to EPA as soon as possible but no later than 30 days from your receipt
of the Agreement.

Unless an extension has been granted in writing by EPA, if you do not sign and return the
Agreement with proof of payment of the penalty amount and a report detailing your corrective
action(s) within 30 days of your receipt of the Agreement, the Agreement is automatically
withdrawn, without prejudice to EPA's ability to file an enforcement action for the above or any
other violations. Failure to return the Agreement within the approved time does not relieve you
of the responsibility to comply fully with the regulations, including correction of the violation(s)
specifically identified in the enclosed Tables. If you choose not to enter into this Agreement and
fully comply with its terms, the EPA may pursue more formal enforcement measures to correct
the violation(s) and seek penalties of up to $4,819 per violation pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 19.4.



Appendix A:
Compliance Plan to Avoid lllegal Tampering and Aftermarket Defeat Devices
This document explains how to help ensure compliance with the Clean Air Act’s prohibitions on
tampering and aftermarket defeat devices. The document specifies what the law prohibits and

sets forth two principles to follow in order to prevent violations.

The Clean Air Act Prohibitions on Tampering and Aftermarket Defeat Devices

The Act’s prohibitions against tampering and aftermarket defeat devices are set forth in section
203(a)(3) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7522(a)(3), (hereafter “§ 203(a)(3)”). The prohibitions apply to
all vehicles, engines, and equipment subject to the certification requirements under sections 206
and 213 of the Act. This includes all motor vehicles (e.g., light-duty vehicles, highway
motorcycles, heavy-duty trucks), motor vehicle engines (e.g., heavy-duty truck engines), nonroad
vehicles (e.g., all-terrain vehicles, off road motorcycles), and nonroad engines (e.g., marine
engines, engines used in generators, lawn and garden equipment, agricultural equipment,
construction equipment). Certification requirements include those for exhaust or “tailpipe”
emissions (e.g., oxides of nitrogen, carbon monoxide, hydrocarbons, particulate matter,
greenhouse gases), evaporative emissions (e.g., emissions from the fuel system), and onboard
diagnostic systems.

The prohibitions are as follows:
“The following acts and the causing thereof are prohibited-"

Tampering: CAA § 203(a)(3)(A), 42 U.S.C. § 7522(a)(3)(A), 40 C.F.R.

§ 1068.101(b)(1): “for any person to remove or render inoperative any device or
element of design installed on or in a [vehicle, engine, or piece of equipment] in
compliance with regulations under this subchapter prior to its sale and delivery to
the ultimate purchaser, or for any person knowingly to remove or render inoperative
any such device or element of design after such sale and delivery to the ultimate
purchaser;”

Defeat Devices: CAA § 203(a)(3)(B), 42 U.S.C. § 7522(a)(3)(B), 40 C.F.R.

§ 1068.101(b)(2): “for any person to manufacture or sell, or offer to sell, or install,
any part or component intended for use with, or as part of, any [vehicle, engine, or
piece of equipment], where a principal effect of the part or component is to bypass,
defeat, or render inoperative any device or element of design installed on orin a
[vehicle, engine, or piece of equipment] in compliance with regulations under this
subchapter, and where the person knows or should know that such part or
component is being offered for sale or installed for such use or put to such use.”

Section 203(a)(3)(A) prohibits tampering with emission controls. This includes those controls
that are in the engine (e.g., fuel injection, exhaust gas recirculation), and those that are in the
exhaust (e.g., filters, catalytic convertors, and oxygen sensors). Section 203(a)(3)(B) prohibits



:among other things) aftermarket defeat devices, including hardware (e.g., certain modified
:xhaust pipes) and software (e.g., certain engine tuners and other software changes).

EPA’s longstanding view is that conduct that may be prohibited by § 203(a)(3) does not warrant
:nforcement if the person performing that conduct has a documented, reasonable basis for
<nowing that the conduct does not adversely affect emissions. See Mobile Source Enforcement
Memorandum 1A (June 25, 1974).

=PA evaluates each case independently, and the absence of such reasonable basis does not in and
>f itself constitute a violation. When determining whether tampering occurred, EPA typically
sompares the vehicle after the service to the vehicle’s original, or “stock” configuration (rather
‘han to the vehicle prior to the service). Where a person is asked to perform service on an

slement of an emission control system that has already been tampered, EPA typically does not
sonsider the service to be illegal tampering if the person either declines to perform the service on
he tampered system or restores the element to its certified configuration.

3elow are two guiding principles to help ensure Respondent commits no violations of the Act’s

yrohibitions on tampering and aftermarket defeat devices.

Principle 1: Respondent Will Not Modify Any on Board Diagnostic (“OBD”)
System

Respondent will neither remove nor render inoperative any element of design
of an OBD system.' Also, Respondent will not manufacture, sell, offer for
sale, or install any part or component that bypasses, defeats, or renders
inoperative any element of design of an OBD system.

Principle 2: Respondent Will Ensure There is a Reasonable Basis for
Conduct Subject to the Prohibitions

For conduct unrelated to OBD systems, Respondent will have a reasonable
basis demonstrating that its conduct” does not adversely affect emissions.
Where the conduct in question is the manufacturing or sale of a part or
component, Respondent must have a reasonable basis that the installation
and use of that part or component does not adversely affect emissions.
Respondent will fully document its reasonable basis, as specified in the
following section, at or before the time the conduct occurs.

teasonable Bases

"his section specifies several ways that Respondent may document that it has a “reasonable
asis” as the term is used in the prior section. In any given case, Respondent must consider all
1¢ facts including any unique circumstances and ensure that its conduct does not have any
dverse effect on emissions.™



Identical to Certified Configuration: Respondent generally has a reasonable basis if its
conduct: is solely for the maintenance, repair, rebuild, or replacement of an emissions-
related element of design; and restores that element of design to be identical to the
certified configuration (or, if not certified, the original configuration) of the vehicle,
engine, or piece of equipment.’¥

Replacement After-Treatment Systems: Respondent generally has a reasonable basis if
the conduct:

(D involves a new after-treatment system used to replace the same kind of system on
a vehicle, engine or piece of equipment and that system is beyond its emissions
warranty; and

2) the manufacturer of that system represents in writing that it is appropriate to
install the system on the specific vehicle, engine or piece of equipment at issue.

Emissions Testing:* Respondent generally has a reasonable basis if the conduct:
(1) alters a vehicle, engine, or piece of equipment;

(2)  emissions testing shows that the altered vehicle, engine, or piece of equipment
will meet all applicable emissions standards for its full useful life; and

(3)  where the conduct includes the manufacture, sale, or offering for sale of a part or
component, that part or component is marketed only for those vehicles, engines,
or pieces of equipment that are appropriately represented by the emissions testing.

EPA Certification: Respondent generally has a reasonable basis if the emissions-related
element of design that is the object of the conduct (or the conduct itself) has been
certified by EPA under 40 C.F.R. Part 85 Subpart V (or any other applicable EPA
certification program).”

CARB Certification: Respondent generally has a reasonable basis if the emissions-
related element of design that is the object of the conduct (or the conduct itself) has been
certified by the Califomia Air Resources Board (“CARB™).""

ENDNOTES

" OBD system includes any system which monitors emission-related clements of design, or that assists repair
technicians in diagnosing and fixing problems with emission-related elements of design. If a problem is detected, an
OBD system should record a diagnostic trouble code, illuminate a malfunction indicator light or other waming lamp
on the vehicle instrument pancl, and provide information to the engine control unit such as information that induces
cngine derate (as provided by the Original Equipment Manufacturer) duc to malfunctioning or missing emission-
related systems. Regardless of whether an clement of design is commonly considered part of an OBD system, the
term “OBD system” as uscd in this Appendix includes any clement of design that monitors, measures, receives,



reads, stores, reports, processes or transmits any information about the condition of or the performance of an
emission control System or any component thereof,

% Here, the term conduct means: all service performed on, and any change whatsoever (o, any cmissions-related
clement of design of a vehicle, engine, or picce of cquipment within the scope of § 203(a)(3); thc manufacturing.
salc, offering for sale, and installation of any part or component that may alter in any way an emissions-related
clement of design of a vehicle, engine, or piece of equipment within the scope of § 203(a)(3), and any other act that
may be prohibited by § 203(a)(3).

i General noles conceming the Reasonable Bascs: Documentation of the above-described reasonable bases must be

provided to EPA upon rcquest, bascd on thc EPA’s authority to require information to determine compliance. CAA
§ 208, 42 U.S.C. § 7542, The EPA issucs no case-by-case pre-approvals of reasonable bases, nor exemptions to the
Act’s prohibitions on tampering and aftermarket defeat devices (except where such an exemption is available by
regulation). A reasonable basis consistent with this Appendix docs not constitute a certification, accreditation,
approval, or any other type of endorsement by EPA (except in cases where an EPA Certification itself constitutes the
rcasonable basis). No claims of any kind, such as “Approved [or certified] by the Environmental Protection
Agency,” may be made on the basis of the reasonable bascs described in this Policy. This includes written and oral
advertisements and other communication. However, if true on the basis of this Appendix, statements such as the
following may be made: “Meets the emissions control criteria in the United States Environmental Protection
Agency’s Tampering Policy in order to avoid liability for violations of the Clean Air Act.” There is no reasonable
basis where documentation is fraudulent or materially incorrect, or where cmissions testing was performed
incorrectly.

* Notes on Reasgnable Basis A: The conduct should be performed according to instructions from the original
cquipment manufacturer (OEM) of the vehicle, engine, or cquipment. The “certified configuration” of a vehicle,
enging, or picce of cquipment is the design for which the EPA has issued a certificate of conformity (regardless of
whether that design is publicly available). Generally, the OEM submits an application for certification that details
the designs of each product it proposes to manufacture prior to production. The EPA then “centifies™ each acceptable
design for use, in the upcoming model ycar. The “original configuration™ means the design of the ecmissions-related
clements of design to which the OEM manufactured the product. The appropriate source for technical information
regarding the certified or original configuration of a product is the product’s OEM. In the case of a replacement part,
the pant manufacturer should represent in writing that the replacement part will perform identically with respect to
emissions control as the replaced part, and should be able to support the representation with cither: (a)
documentation that the replacement part is identical to the replaced pant (including engincering drawings or similar
showing identical dimensions, materials, and design), or (b) test results from emissions testing of the replacement
pan. In the case of engine switching. installation of an engine into a different vehicle or piece of equipment by any
person would be considered tampering unless the resulting vehicle or picee of equipment is (a) in the same product
category (c.g., light-duty vchicle) as the engine originally powered and (b) identical (with regard to all cmissions-
related clements of design) to a centified configuration of the same or newer model ycear as the vehicle chassis or
cquipment. Alicrnatively, Respondent may show through emissions testing that there is a reasonable basis for an
cngine switch under Reasonable Basis C. Note that there are some substantial practical limitations to switching
engines, Vcehicle chassis and engine designs of one vehicle manufacturer are very distinct from those of another,
such that it is generally not possible to pul an engine into a chassis of a different manufacturer and have it match up
to a certified configuration.

¥ Notes on cmissions testing: Where the above-described reasonable bases involve emissions testing, unless
othenwisc noted, that testing must be consistent with the following. The emissions testing may be performed by
someone other than the person performing the conduct (such as an aftermarket pants manufacturer), but to be
consistent with this Appendix. the persen performing the conduct must have all documentation of the reasonable
basis at or before the conduct. The emissions testing and documentation required for this reasonable basis is the
same as the testing and documecntation required by regulation (e.g., 40 C.F.R. Pan 1065) for the purposes of original
EPA certification of the vehicle, enginc, or cquipment at issue. Accelerated aging techniques and in-usc testing are
acceptable only insofar as they are acceplable for purposes of original EPA certification. The applicable emissions
standards arc cither the emissions standards on the Emission Control Information Label on the product (such as any



stated family emission limit, or FEL), or if there is no such label, the flect standards for the product category and
model year. To select 1est vehicles or lest engines where EPA regulations do not otherwisc prescribe how 1o do so
for purposes of original EPA centification of the vehicle, engine, or cquipment at issue, one must choose the “worst
case” product from among all the products for which the part or component is intended. EPA gencrally considers
“worst case” to be that product with the largest enginc displacement within the highest test weight class. The
vehicle, engine, or equipment, as altered by the conduct, must perform identically both on and ofT the test(s), and
can have no element of design that is not substantially included in the test(s).

Yi Notes on Reasonable Basis D; This rcasonable basis is subject to the same terms and limitations as EPA issues
with any such certification. In the casc of an aftermarket part or component, there can be a reasonable basis only if:
the part or component is manufactured, sold, offered for sale, or installed on the vehicle, engine, or equipment for
which it is centified; according to manufacturcr instructions; and is not altered or customized, and remains identical
to the centified part or component.

¥ii Notes on Reasonable Basis E: This reasonable basis is subject to the same terms and limitations as CARB
imposes with any such certification. The conduct must be legal in California under California law. However, in the
case of an aftermarket part or component, the EPA will consider centification from CARB to be relevant ecven where
the certification for that part or component is no longer in effect duc solely to passage of time.




SEPA

United Stotos
Environmental Protection
Agoncy

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance

EPA-300-F-20-002 February 2020

US, BRA Sl Bushess Resouness Jftommeaiion Shest

The United States Environmental Protection Agency provides an array of resources 1o help small businesses
understand and comply with federal and state environmental laws. In addition to helping small businesses
understand their environmental obligations and improve compliance, these resources will also help such businesses
find cost-effective ways to comply through pollution prevention techniques and innovative technologies.

Office of Small and
Disadvantaged Business
Utilization (OSDBU)
htps://www.epa gov/aboutepa/about-
office-small-and-disadvantaged-
business-utilization-osdbu

EPA's OSBBU advocates and
advances business, regulatory, and
environmental compliance concerns
of small and socio-economically
disadvantaged businesses.

EPA’s Asbestos Small Business
Ombudsman (ASBO)

hups://www.epa.gov/resources-small-

businesses/asbestos-small-business-
ombudsman or 1-800-368-5888

The EPA ASBO serves as a conduit
for small businesses 10 access EPA
and facilitates communications
between the small business
community and the Agency.

Small Business Environmental
Assistance Program

https://nationalsbeap.org

This program provides a “one-stop
shop™ for small businesses and
assistance providers seeking
information on a wide range of
environmental topics and state-
specific environmental compliance
assistance resources.

EPA’s Compliance Assistance
Homepage
hups://www.epa.gov/compliance

This page is a gateway to industry
and statute-specific environmental
resources, from extensive web-based
information to hotlines and
compliance assistance specialists.

Compliance Assistance Centers
https://www.complianceassistance.net

EPA-sponsored Compliance
Assistance Centers provide the
information you need, in a way that
helps make sense of environmental
regulations. Each Center addresses
real world issues faced by a specific
industry or governient sector. They
were developed in partnership with
industry, universities and other
federal and siate agencies.

Agriculture

https://www.epa.gov/agriculture

Automotive Recycling
hup://www.ecarcenter.org

Automotive Service and Repair

https://ccar-greenlink.orp/ or [-888-
GRN-LINK

Combustion—Bailers, Generators,
Incinerators, Wood Heaters
https://www.combustionporial.org/

Construction

hitp://www.cicacenter.org

Education
https://www.nacubo.org/

Healthcare
http://www.hercenter.org

Local Government
hitps://www.|gean.net/

Oil/ Natural Gas Energy Extraction

hitps://www.eciee.org/

Paints and Coatings
https://www.paintcenter.org/
Ports

hups:/www.portcompliance.org/

Surface Finishing

http://www.sterc.org/

Transportation

https://www.tercenter.org/

U.S. Border Compliance and
Import/Export Issues

htips://www bordercenter.org/

Veterinary Care
https:/fwww.velca.org/

EPA Hotlines and Clearinghouses
wwiw.epa.gov/home/epa-hotlines

EPA sponsors many free hotlines and
clearinghouses that provide convenient
assistance regarding environmental
requirements. Examples include:

Clean Air Technology Center
(CATC) Info-line
www.epa.gov/cate or 1-919-541-0800

Superfund, TRI, EPCRA, RMP, and
Qil Information Center
1-800-424-9346

EPA Imported Vehicles and Engines

Public Helpline
www.epa.gov/otag/imports or
1-734-214-4100

National Pesticide Information Center
www . npic.orst.edu or 1-800-858-7378

National Response Center Hotline to
report oil and hazardous substance spills -
http://nrc.uscg.mil or 1-800-424-3802

Pollution Prevention Information
Clearinghouse (PPIC) -

www.epa.gov/p2/pollution-prevention-
resources#ppic or 1-202-566-0799

Safe Drinking Water Hotline -
www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-
water/safe-drinking-water-hotline or 1-
800-426-479

Toxic Substances Control Act

(TSCA) Hotline
tsca-hotline@epa.gov or 1-202-554-1404

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance




U.S. Small Business Resources

Small Entity Compliance Guides
https://www.epa.gov/reg-flex/small-entitv-compliance-

guides

EPA publishes a Small Entity Compliance Guide (SECG)
for every rule for which the Agency has prepared a final
regulatory flexibility analysis, in accordance with Section
604 of the Regulatory Flexibility Act (RFA).

Regional Small Business Liaisons
www.epa.gov/resources-small-businesses/epa-regional-
office-small-business-liaisons

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Regional
Small Business Liaison (RSBL) is the primary regional
contact and often the expert on small business assistance,
advocacy. and outreach. The RSBL is the regional voice for

the EPA Asbestos and Small Business Ombudsman (ASBO).

State Resource Locators
www.envcap.org/statetools

The Locators provide state-specific information on
regulations and resources covering the major environmental
laws,

State Small Business Environmental Assistance
Programs (SBEAPs)
https://nationalsbeap.org/statesfist

State SBEAPs help small businesses and assistance
providers understand environmental requirements and
sustainable business practices through workshops, trainings
and site visits.

EPA’s Tribal Portal
hitps://www.epa.gov/iribal

The Portal helps users locate tribal-related information
within EPA and other federal agencies.

EPA Compliance Incentives

EPA provides incentives for environmental compliance. By
participating in compliance assistance programs or
voluntarily disclosing and promptly correcting violations
before an enforcement action has been initiated, businesses
may be eligible for penalty waivers or reductions. EPA has
several such policies that may apply 1o small busincsses.
More information is available at:

EPA's Small Business Compliance Policy

[ ]

» https://www.epa.gov/compliance/small-business-
compliance

o EPA’s Audit Policy

www.epa.gov/compliance/epas-audit-policy

Commenting on Federal Enforcement
Actions and Compliance Activities

The Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimness
Act  (SBREFA) established a Small Business
Administration {(SBA) National Ombudsman and 10
Regional Fairness Boards to receive comments from
small businesses about federal agency enforcement
actions. If you believe that you fall within the SBA’s
definition of a small business (based on your North
American Industry Classification System designation,
number of employees or annual receipts. as defined at 13
C.F.R. 121.201; in most cases, this means a business with
500 or fewer employees), and wish to comment on federal
enforcement and compliance activities, you can call the
SBA National Ombudsman’s toll-free number at 1-888-
REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or submit a comment
online at  hups://www.sba.gov/about-sba/oversight-
advocacv/office-national-ombudsman.

Every small business that is the subject of an enforcement
or compliance action is entitled to comment on the
Agency’s actions without fear of rcialiation. EPA
employees are prohibited from using enforcement or any
other means of retalialion against any member of the
regulated community in response 10 comments made
under SBREFA.

Your Duty to Comply

Il you receive compliance assistance or submit a
comment 1o the SBREFA Ombudsman or Regional
Fairness Boards, you still have the duty to comply
with the law, including providing timely responses to
EPA information requests, administrative or civil
complaints, other enforcement actions or
communications. The assistance information and
comment processes do not give you any new rights
or defenses in any enforcement action. These
processes also do not affect EPA’s obligation to
protect public health or the environment under any of
the environmental statutes it enforces, including the
right to take emergency remedial or emergency
response actions when appropriate. Those decisions
will be based on the facts in each situation. The
SBREFA Ombudsman and Fairness Boards do not
participate in resolving EPA’s enforcement actions.
Also, remember that 10 preserve vour rights, you
need 1o comply with all rules governing the
cnforcement process.

EPA is disseminating this information to you without
muaking a determination that your business or
organization is a smuall business as defined by Section
222 of the Small Businesy Regulatory Enforcement
Fairness Act or related provisions.
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